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From: Corban Walls 
Sent: Friday, 27 April 2018 12:25 p.m.
To: Determinations
Cc: 'Malcolm McCluskey' (Malcolm.McCluskey@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz)
Subject: Re: Clarification - Island Bay (Ref 2975) [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Ginny, 
 
Thanks for your email. 
 
The modified double tee section which incorporates a head flashing with a 15° fall is also a single piece of 
extrusion so there is no risk of water penetrating vertically between the two sections as in the original 
design. The original design was tested and passed, however the updated design is far superior and can only 
exceed performance of the original design. If for the sake of bureaucracy the original tested sections are 
required to be used in the construction of the window joinery then I will update the design and revert to 
using them. In reality both designs will suffice. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Thanks, Corban 
 
 

 
Corban Walls 

 
 

 

On 20/04/2018, at 8:56 AM, Determinations <determinations@mbie.govt.nz> wrote: 
 
Good morning Corban, 

Could you please clarify whether the modified double tee sections were used in the Facadelab 
testing? 
  
The glazing details within the Facadelab report show the original details and it is unclear from the 
photos whether the modified joinery design was used. 
  
An example of a detail from the Facadelab testing: 
  
<image003.jpg> 
An example of the modified detail: 
<image004.jpg> 
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Please clarify if Facadelab tested the modified design.  
  
Kind regards 
Ginny 
  

Ginny Carter 

ADMINISTRATOR, DETERMINATIONS 

Housing & Tenancy Services, Market Services 
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment 
Hikina Whakatutuki ‐ Lifting to Make Successful 
  
xxxxx.xxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx  | Telephone: + 64 (04) 901 2079 Ext 42079 
15 Stout Street, Wellington 6011 
  
<image001.jpg> 
  
  
  
 
 

 

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services 

 
Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This 
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended 
recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error 
and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.  
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From: @cwhowell.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 30 May 2018 9:33 a.m.
To: Emma van den Eykel
Cc:  Determinations
Subject: RE: Technical Specialist Services: 6 Island Bay Road, Beach Heaven (Ref 2975) [IN-

CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
Attachments: 20180405 Received C Walls submission.pdf; 20180529110716.pdf

Morning Emma 
 
We have reviewed the additional documentation submitted and advise as follows. As part of that review we 
consulted with Jackson Clapperton Partners (JCP) with respect to their documentation. As a result of that 
review/consultation 
 

1. JCP adjusted their wind pressure calculations to include Cfig values 
2. JCP re‐checked the mullions and stiffeners for the increased wind loads including increasing the SLS 

deflection limits from span/200 to span/250 as per NZS1170 
3. As a result of 1 and 2 above the proposed system did not satisfy the SLS deflection limits.  
4. JCP have proposed two options to strengthen the system to satisfy the deflection criteria 

a. Increase the size of the steel stiffener for the 50x60x6 aluminium T mullion from 50x5 SHS to 
65x5 SHS 

b. Increase the size of the aluminium T mullion from 50x60x6 to 100x50x6  and leaving the at 50x5 
SHS   

 
Provided the drawings are amended to include one of the above two options we are now satisfied that the system 
complies with clause B1 of the NZBC.  
 
Revised calculations from JCP are attached. 
 
Should you have any further queries please contact the undersigned. 
 
 

B.E.(Hons)(Civil) 
CMEngNZ (Civil, Structural) 
CPEng; IntPE(NZ); APEC Engineer 
for Chris W Howell and Associates Ltd 
ph. (09) 4441997 
mob. (  

@cwhowell.co.nz 
 
 
 

From: Emma van den Eykel <Emma.vandenEykel@mbie.govt.nz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 9 May 2018 10:37 AM 
To:  @cwhowell.co.nz> 
Cc:  @cwhowell.co.nz>; Determinations <determinationx@xxxx.xxxx.xx>  
Subject: RE: Technical Specialist Services: 6 Island Bay Road, Beach Heaven (Ref 2975) [IN‐CONFIDENCE:RELEASE 
EXTERNAL] 
 
Hi  ,  
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That’s fine for you to contact the applicant’s engineer. Please make sure the information you receive from them is 
reflected in your comments.  
 
Cheers,  
Emma 
 

From: @cwhowell.co.nz]  
Sent: Monday, 7 May 2018 5:23 p.m. 
To: Emma van den Eykel 
Cc: ; Determinations 
Subject: RE: Technical Specialist Services: 6 Island Bay Road, Beach Heaven (Ref 2975) [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE 
EXTERNAL] 
 
Hi Emma 
 
We still have a few queries with respect to the additional calculations, is it acceptable for us to discuss those queries 
with Jackson Clapperton direct.  
 
Cheers 
 

  
 

From: Emma van den Eykel <Emma.vandenEykel@mbie.govt.nz>  
Sent: Friday, 4 May 2018 8:43 AM 
To:  @cwhowell.co.nz> 
Cc:  cwhowell.co.nz>; Determinations <determinations@mbie.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Technical Specialist Services: 6 Island Bay Road, Beach Heaven (Ref 2975) [IN‐CONFIDENCE:RELEASE 
EXTERNAL] 
 
Hi 
 
Thank you for the update.  
 
Cheers,  
Emma 
 

From: @cwhowell.co.nz]  
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 5:20 p.m. 
To: Emma van den Eykel 
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Technical Specialist Services: 6 Island Bay Road, Beach Heaven (Ref 2975) [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE 
EXTERNAL] 
 
Hi Emma 
 
You will receive our comments on Monday 
Sorry under a bit of pressure and I am away tomorrow 
 
Cheers 
 

 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 2:21 PM 
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To: 'Emma van den Eykel' <xxxx.xxxxxxxxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Cc:  @cwhowell.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Technical Specialist Services: 6 Island Bay Road, Beach Heaven (Ref 2975) [IN‐CONFIDENCE:RELEASE 
EXTERNAL] 
 
We will review the additional documentation and advise Emma 
Cheers 

 

From: Emma van den Eykel <Emma.vandenEykel@mbie.govt.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 1:35 PM 
To:  @cwhowell.co.nz> 
Cc: Determinations <determinations@mbie.govt.nz>; Sue Brown <xxx.xxxxx@xxxx.xxxx.xx > 
Subject: FW: Technical Specialist Services: 6 Island Bay Road, Beach Heaven (Ref 2975) [IN‐CONFIDENCE:RELEASE 
EXTERNAL] 
 
Hi   
 
I sent the below email last week but it looks like I had the wrong email address.  
 
Could you please let me know if you’re available to provide the additional advice?  
 
Ngā mihi, 

 

Emma van den Eykel 

ADVISOR DETERMINATIONS 

Determinations| Housing and Tenancy Services | Market Services  

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment  

Hīkina Whakatutuki – Lifting to make successful  

 

Emma.vandeneykel@mbie.govt.nz |Telephone +64 4 901 8618 

15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 

 
 
 
 

From: Emma van den Eykel  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 11:25 a.m. 
To:  
Cc: Sue Brown 
Subject: Technical Specialist Services: 6 Island Bay Road, Beach Heaven (Ref 2975) [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE 
EXTERNAL] 
 
Hi Stephen,  
 
We have received additional documentation from the applicant in response to the expert’s report. Would you be 
able to assess the new documentation to see if the new information resolves the issues you identified, and provide 
your view as to whether the glazing and aluminium sections will comply with Clause B1?  
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Can you please let me know if you are available to provide this advice, and if so the date you anticipate to be 
finished?  
 
If you are available, I’ve received approval for your Service Schedule to be increased from 6 hours to 10 hours. Once 
you’ve reviewed the new information if you require additional time, please let me know.  
 
I’ve attached the new documentation that we received, as well as the report Nick Dibley wrote. Your calculations are 
included in the appendix.  
 
If you require any additional information, please let me know.  
 
Ngā mihi, 

 

Emma van den Eykel 

ADVISOR DETERMINATIONS 

Determinations| Housing and Tenancy Services | Market Services  

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment  

Hīkina Whakatutuki – Lifting to make successful  

 

Emma.vandeneykel@mbie.govt.nz |Telephone +64 4 901 8618 

15 Stout St, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 

 
 
 

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services 

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and 
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended 
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the 
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.  

 

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services 

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and 
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended 
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the 
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.  
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www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services 

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and 
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended 
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be 
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the 
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.  
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